Subject: FW: Public Notice

From: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>; Miranda Vollmer <miranda.vollmer@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice

Hi Pam,
This has been posted...

Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-august-24-2022-2/
PC page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

Thanks!

CHANEY SHANER

Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications

TN
Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Public Notice — August 24, 2022

PUBLIC NOTICE

Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, August 24, 2022, 7:00 p.m.

Z-0001-2022 To recommend approval to Council a Zoning Application for 13.96+/- acres of property, located at
5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-011219; Current Zoning ER-1, Proposed Zoning MFRD; Praject Morse Road 14;
Scott Harper, applicant.

V-0023-2022 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1149.03(b) (1) and (2), 1149.03(1) (5), and
1169.05(a) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property located at 5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID:
025-011219; Current Zoning MFRD; Project Morse Road 14; Scott Harper, applicant.

V-0024-2002 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1151.15 (g)(4) of the Codified Ordinances of the
City of Gahanna, for property located at 861 Ridenour Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-005710; Current Zoning PUD; Ryan
and Lorraine Sapp, applicants.

V-0025-2002 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1150.08 (d) (2) (C), 1150.08 (d) (4) (C), 1150.08
(d) (4) (A) and 1150.08 (d) (5) (A) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property located at 108-
110 North Street Lot #2; Parcel ID: 025-000117; Current Zoning OG-1; Big Sky Realty, Mitch Rubin, applicant.

CU-0008-2022 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 610 Taylor Station Road; Parcel
1D: 0027-000143; Current Zoning SO; Mercy Adult Daycare Center; Indra Bajagai, applicant.

CU-0006-2022 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-
011219; Current Zoning MFRD; Project Morse Road 14; Scott Harper, applicant.

CU-0007-2022 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 108-110 North Street Lot #2;
Parcel ID: 025-000117; Current Zoning OG-1; Big Sky Realty; Mitch Rubin, applicant.



Subject: FW: Public Notice ?

From: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Re: Public Notice ?

This has been updated
https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-august-24-2022-2/

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
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 at 8:12 AM

To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice ?

Chaney,
| am not sure if you are working today or not. Can you repost this? | had one of the variance numbers wrong.
Thank you,

Pam RIPLEY
DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Public Notice - August 24, 2022

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
5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-011219; Current Zoning ER-1, Proposed Zoning MFRD; Project Morse Road 14;
Scott Harper, applicant.

V-0023-2022 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1149.03(b) (1) and (2), 1149.03(l) (5), and
1169.05(a) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property located at 5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID:
025-011219; Current Zoning MFRD; Project Morse Road 14; Scott Harper, applicant.

V-0024-2022 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1151.15 (g)(4) of the Codified Ordinances of the
City of Gahanna, for property located at 861 Ridenour Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-005710; Current Zoning PUD; Ryan
and Lorraine Sapp, applicants.

V-0025-2022 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1150.08 (d) (2) (C), 1150.08 (d) (4) (C), 1150.08
(d) (4) (A) and 1150.08 (d) (5) (A) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property located at 108-
110 North Street Lot #2; Parcel ID: 025-000117; Current Zoning OG-1; Big Sky Realty, Mitch Rubin, applicant.

CU-0008-2022 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 610 Taylor Station Road; Parcel
ID: 0027-000143; Current Zoning SO; Mercy Adult Daycare Center; Indra Bajagai, applicant.

CU-0006-2022 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 5503 Morse Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-
011219; Current Zoning MFRD; Project Morse Road 14; Scott Harper, applicant.

CU-0007-2022 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 108-110 North Street Lot #2;
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